Re: book stay and tour poconos howie went home early prob duplicate to you

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 06/09/2023 09:16

Hello,
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:
Jillian Rossy #807154838
Dates Of Stay:

Sep 29, 2023 - Oct 2, 2023

2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢
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Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 at 2:51 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: book stay and tour poconos howie went home early prob duplicate to you

Jillian Rossy 06/26/1981
David Montero 018/26/1975
living together

90k major cc

38 Grandview Ave

Suffern NY 10901

3473389112
office manager he is a safety site inspector.

2 bed Poconos book room

09/29/2023 3 nights



